
El Dorado County Fire Chiefs Association 
P.O. Box 201 Rescue CA, 95672 • Phone: (530) 677-1868 • Fax: (530) 677-9609 

February 27, 2014 

Kim Dawson, Senior Deputy Clerk 
El Dorado County - Board of Supervisors 
330 Fair Lane, Building A 
Placerville, California 95667 

Kim, 

With the retirements of Chief Robert Gill, Chief Kelly Kennan, and Chief John Pang the 
El Dorado County Fire Chiefs are recommending the following replacement 
appointments to the "Fire Advisory Board": 

Michael Kaslin, CALFIRE Unit Chief (Amador-ElDorado Counties) 
Michael Hardy, Fire Chief, El Dorado County Fire Protection District 
Gareth Harris, Fire Chief, Fire Chief, Lake Valley Fire Protection District 

Chiefs Keating and Roberts will remain on the committee. 

If you have any questions please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas M. Keating, President 
El Dorado County Fire Chiefs Association 
530-677-1868 
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